: Gec uyne Operating Company Midland, Texas 79701-8113
1410 S Big Spring (915]682-9459

OPERATINGsC O Sutelé FAX: (915)682-145]

June 6, 19380

State of Naw Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division
Hobbs District Office

F. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 83241-1980

ATTN: Mr. Jerry Sexton

RE: Harvard #1
Unit N, Sec. 31, T18%5, R39E
Lea County, NM

Dear Mr. Sexton,

We were able to find a copy of the deviation survey and a
photo copy of Neutron log for the referenced well. These have
been enclosed for your records.

If we can be of any other assistance please let us know.

Yours very btrualy,

—

’ — s
‘///6“77 &7 ) —»‘4’ﬁ‘/ : L L
o James B. Sellers,
///Acting Superintendent,
Midland District
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.. Tempo Energy Co.

4000 N. Big Spring, Suite 108
Midland, TX 79701
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